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From: FOIA@treasury.gov <FOIA@treasury.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Jones, Nate <Nate.Jones@washpost.com>

Subject: Your FOIA Request to Treasury/OFAC 2024-FOIA-00285

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

RE: Your FOIA Request to Treasury, Case Number 2024-FOIA-00285
Good afternoon:

This email acknowledges the receipt of your Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request to the U.S. Department of the Treasury, dated 01/17/2024 .
You have requested access to the following records:

A. All licenses issued by the Office of Foreign Office Control
(OFAC) to any entity permitting it to manage seized property-
including licenses granted to the FBL US. Marshals Service, the
New York Department of Financial Services, and/or any US.
Attorney's Office-between January 1, 2017 and the date this request
Is completed. For your convenience, an example of one such license,
granted by OFAC to the FBI, US. Attorney for the Southern District
of New York, and N. Y. County District Attorney in 2008, is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. B. Copies of the OF AC-specific
license database, for both individuals and companies, for every year
including and since the year 2009. Note that OFA C published this
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database for the year 2008 at https :1 /home.
treasury.govlfooterlfreedom-of-information act/electronic-read-
room/o(ac-fi-equently-requested, and this request seeks copies of the
equivalent database for 2009 through the present. da All licenses
iIssued by OFAC to Amentum Services Inc. and CWS Asset
Management & Sales Group between January 1, 2017 and the date
this request is completed. D. All contracts awarded by the
Department of Treasury to Amentum Services Inc. and CWS Asset
Management & Sales Group between January 1, 2017 and the date
this request is completed. E. All Treasury records, including but not
limited to licenses and contracts, related to any assets in the
possession of the Treasury, including OFAC and the Executive
Office of Asset Forfeiture, seized from or forfeited by any Russian
target targeted since February 1, 2022. This request includes but is
not limited to licenses and contracts related to: The Motor Yacht
Amadea, which the Justice Department stated on October 23, 2023,
had been seized by the US. government and put "under the control of
the US Government in Dan Diego, California The Motor Yacht
Tango, which the Justice Department seized in Spain according to an
April 4, 2022 DOJ press release Any property previously owned by
Viktor Vekselberg, including those described in a February 24, 2023
Department of Justice press release; and Records that mention any of
following yachts: Lena; Sailing Yacht A (SY A\}; and Lady M,
seized by Italian officials; Valerie, seized in Spain; and Amore Vero,
seized by French officials.

Your request has been assigned to the Office of Foreign Assets Control
(OFAC). OFAC will contact you directly concerning your request. Your
request may require further submissions and/or justifications in order to be
processed.

When inquiring about your request, please reference FOIA case number
2024-FOIA-00285 and contact the OFAC FOIA Requester Service Center
at 202-622-2500, option 3 or via email at
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OFACFOIAOffice@treasury.gov.

Your request has also been routed to the IRS for direct response to
you. You can reach the IRS at:

Internal Revenue Service, GLDS Support Services Stop 211
P.O. Box 621506

Atlanta, GA 30362-3006
FOIA Public Liaison Line: 312-292-3297

Sincerely,

Cawana Pearson

Case Manager , FOIA and Transparency
Office of Privacy, Transparency, and
Records



